
 
 
Backup Materials- Paint Sprayer – July 2025 
 
From: Purnell Hall <phall@bladensburgmd.gov> 
Sent: Monday, June 30, 2025 2:20 PM 
To: Michelle Bailey-Hedgepeth <mbaileyhedgepeth@bladensburgmd.gov> 
Cc: Purnell Hall <phall@bladensburgmd.gov> 
Subject: FW: Spray Machine Quote 

  
Top 

 

Compatible Surface Material Number of Guns Supported Line Width - Minimum Line Width - Maximum Operating Pressure - Maximum Flow Rate - Maximum 

 Pavement 
 Turf 

2 2 in 12 in 3,300 psi 1.3 gpm 

 
GRACO Striping Machine: Gas, Paints, 4 hp Horsepower, 2 in Line Wd - Min, 12 in Line Wd - Max, Auto 
Item  

48YD43 
Mfr. Model  

17H453 
View Product Details 
Compare 
Web Price 
$16,456.87/ each 
This item requires special shipping, additional charges may apply. 
Expected to arrive Thu. Jul 03. 
Ship to 21201 

of Form 
  

Bottom of Form 

Questions? We love to chat! 

(866) 400-0424 

Mon-Sat: 7am-6pm PST 

         BASEBALL & SOFTBALL  
  

         BASKETBALL  
  

         FOOTBALL  
  

mailto:phall@bladensburgmd.gov
mailto:mbaileyhedgepeth@bladensburgmd.gov
mailto:phall@bladensburgmd.gov
https://www.grainger.com/product/GRACO-Striping-Machine-Gas-48YD43
https://www.grainger.com/product/GRACO-Striping-Machine-Gas-48YD43
https://prosportsequip.com/collections/baseball-and-softball-equipment
https://prosportsequip.com/collections/basketball-equipment
https://prosportsequip.com/collections/football-equipment
https://www.grainger.com/product/GRACO-Striping-Machine-Gas-48YD43


         VOLLEYBALL  
  

         TRACK & FIELD  
  

         FIELD SPORTS  
  

         COURT SPORTS  
  

         STRENGTH & SPEED  

 Home   Athletic Field Line Striping Machines   Graco LineLazer V 5900 
Standard Series Gas Airless Line Striper, 2 Man 

          

 Share  Tweet  Pin it 
  

Graco LineLazer V 5900 Standard Series Gas Airless Line Striper, 2 
Manual Guns 

Top of Form 
Sale Price: 

https://prosportsequip.com/collections/volleyball-equipment
https://prosportsequip.com/collections/track-field-meets-equipment
https://prosportsequip.com/products/graco-linelazer-v-5900-standard-series-gas-airless-line-striper-2-manual-guns?currency=USD&utm_source=google&utm_medium=cpc&utm_campaign=Google%20Shopping&stkn=8a3352afb597&gad_source=1&gad_campaignid=10542227927&gbraid=0AAAAACzR6wigWuVkujpytXy_SdbP-88TW&gclid=EAIaIQobChMI1I-8xd2ZjgMVOHNHAR0idzfQEAQYBSABEgKdVPD_BwE
https://prosportsequip.com/products/graco-linelazer-v-5900-standard-series-gas-airless-line-striper-2-manual-guns?currency=USD&utm_source=google&utm_medium=cpc&utm_campaign=Google%20Shopping&stkn=8a3352afb597&gad_source=1&gad_campaignid=10542227927&gbraid=0AAAAACzR6wigWuVkujpytXy_SdbP-88TW&gclid=EAIaIQobChMI1I-8xd2ZjgMVOHNHAR0idzfQEAQYBSABEgKdVPD_BwE
https://prosportsequip.com/products/graco-linelazer-v-5900-standard-series-gas-airless-line-striper-2-manual-guns?currency=USD&utm_source=google&utm_medium=cpc&utm_campaign=Google%20Shopping&stkn=8a3352afb597&gad_source=1&gad_campaignid=10542227927&gbraid=0AAAAACzR6wigWuVkujpytXy_SdbP-88TW&gclid=EAIaIQobChMI1I-8xd2ZjgMVOHNHAR0idzfQEAQYBSABEgKdVPD_BwE
https://prosportsequip.com/
https://prosportsequip.com/collections/athletic-field-line-striping-machines
https://prosportsequip.com/cdn/shop/files/graco-linelazer-v-5900-standard-series-gas-airless-line-striper-2-manual-guns-33200628433005_1024x1024.jpg?v=1747153947


$13,629.00 

From $660.82/mo or 0% APR with  

Check your purchasing power 

Your purchasing power is. 

See plans 

          Financing Available 

          Questions? We Love To Chat (866) 400-0424 

          We Accept Purchase Orders 

                                                   Default Title - $13,629.00                                              

Quantity 

  

Finance for as low as $ 312 /mo 

Business Financing Powered By  
  
From: sw703850 Beltsville Commercial <sw703850@sherwin.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2025 3:25 PM 
To: Purnell Hall <phall@bladensburgmd.gov> 
Cc: phall@bladensburg.net 
Subject: Spray Machine Quote 

  
Mr. Hall, 
  
Ramchand asked me to send you pricing on two line striper units: 
  
100664846-LLV5900STRD 2MECHGUN_ $10,500.00 
    -    2 Guns, both mechanical, walk behind unit 
    -    Can attach to a rider 
https://www.graco.com/us/en/contractor/product/17h455-linelazer-v-5900.html 
  
100664911_LLV250SPSHPAS2SAUTGUN- $25,352.20 
    -    2 Guns both automatic HP series 
    -    Ride-on unit 
    -    Hydraulic, airless system 
    -    25 gal hopper 
https://www.graco.com/us/en/contractor/product/17h467-linelazer-v-250sps.html 
  
  
  
Dominique Rodgers | Branch Manager  
The Sherwin-Williams Company  
6401-2 Virginia Manor Rd, Beltsville MD 20705 
Cell | 330.714.0869 

mailto:sw703850@sherwin.com
mailto:phall@bladensburgmd.gov
mailto:phall@bladensburg.net
https://url.avanan.click/v2/r01/___https:/www.graco.com/us/en/contractor/product/17h455-linelazer-v-5900.html___.YXAzOmJsYWRlbnNidXJnOmE6bzoxOTIwOTZmNzIyNjU3OGU5NzFhODY0Yjk3M2Y5MTMxODo3OjZlMjM6ZmY2NjQ5NzllZjUzYWFmZThjY2ZjODM2NGMxYmI5MjFlYTI1NzNmM2I4N2UzODZmODg3YTA0ZTQ1NDAwOWY0ODpoOlQ6Tg
https://url.avanan.click/v2/r01/___https:/www.graco.com/us/en/contractor/product/17h467-linelazer-v-250sps.html___.YXAzOmJsYWRlbnNidXJnOmE6bzoxOTIwOTZmNzIyNjU3OGU5NzFhODY0Yjk3M2Y5MTMxODo3OjUzMWQ6NmQ0OGY4N2ExODFjOWI4ZmZiNDEyMjhlOGI3MzdhMmQ2YjhkYjQ1MTNlYjE5ODhlMThmMjdlYTZmNTY0NDBhMjpoOlQ6Tg


Store | 301.902.3090 
Store Fax| 301.595.0430 

 


